ORIGINAL

State of Florida

Public Serbvice Commission

M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 27, 2003

TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clerk &
Administrative Services

FROM: Toni J. MCCQ);:;Jlatory Analyst, Division of Competitive Markets
& Enforcement

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 021232-TX and 021231-TI Revise CASR Title

Please revise the CASR titles listing the company name as:

The Gulas Group, LLC.
Change to:

The Gulas Group, L.L.C.

See the Secretary of State Inquiry attached. Please call if you have any
questions, 413-6532.

Thank you.
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Division of Corporations http://www.sunbiz.org/scriptsicordet.ex...0000&n4=N&r1=&r2=&r3=&r4=GULASGROUP&r5=
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Foreign Limited Liability

THE GULAS GROUP, L.L.C.
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PRINCIPAL ADDRESS
2530 KANAWHA CIRCLE
BIRMINGHAM AL 35244

MAILING ADDRESS
2530 KANAWHA CIRCLE
BIRMINGHAM AL 35244

Document Number FEI Number Date Filed
M02000002406 NONE 09/12/2002

State Status Effective Date
AL ACTIVE NONE

Total Contribution
0.00

Registered Agent

i SUMMERLIA, SUZANNE
2536 CAPITAL MEDICAL BLVD
TALLAHASSEE FL 32309 L ‘

Manager/ Member Detail
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Previous Filing Return to List

Next Filing

No Events
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